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27th Oct 9

Sir,

Iam directed by the Right

Mou. the Supt General of Ind. Affs.

to acknowledge the receipt of

Your letterof the 20th Inst., and

to inform you that Dr Ren¬

wendertion has been enagent

to remuier on the Moravian

Reserve until the 1st of Jany.

next consiquently no other

medical attendant will be

required before that date

The Department cannot

undertake to remburse

any Indical man appointed

to the position of Physician

for

R. D. Swisher, Esq. M. D.

Themesville.
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